
AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, November 7, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 1 of 1 
 

1. Call to Order   
2. Roll Call  
3. Invocation and Pledge  
4. Announcements     
5. Approval of the Agenda  
6. Public Input  
7. Consent Agenda  

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting and Work Session held October 17, 2022 

b. Approve Reappointment of Heather Allen to the Historic Preservation Commission  
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

8. Extending a Moratorium on the Issuance of Development and Building Permits 
 

BUSINESS 
 

9. FY 2022 Budget Amendments 
10. 2023 Health Insurance Renewal 
11. Farmer’s Market Report  

 

     EXECUTIVE SESSION, IF NEEDED        

     ADJOURNMENT 
  
 
 

The next scheduled City Council meeting is Monday, November 21, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 
participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should contact the Clerk at 
Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting. 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                    CONSENT AGENDA           

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  11/07/2022     
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 

 
   CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF ITEMS BELOW; SEE ATTACHED 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS  
 

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting and Work Session held October 17, 2022 

b. Approve Reappointment of Heather Allen to the Historic Preservation 
Commission 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #       7     
 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                       APPROVE MINUTES    

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  11/07/2022     
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
     TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM: 

 
• REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION HELD OCTOBER 17, 2022 

 
 
 

 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
 
     
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
           
  AMEND OR APPROVE AS PRESENTED 
 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
     REQUESTED BY:  Beverly Banister, City Clerk    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

 AGENDA ITEM #   7a      
 

 

 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, October 17, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Eason called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
 

2. ROLL CALL: Present were Councilmember John Walden, Councilmember Mark French, 
Councilmember Caleb Phillips, Councilmember William Illg, City Attorney Kevin Tallant, City 
Manager Bob Bolz, City Clerk Beverly Banister, Public Works Director Trampas Hansard, Utilities 
Operation Manager Jacob Barr, Finance Administrator Robin Gazaway, Planning Director Harmit 
Bedi, Interim Planning Director Diane Callahan and Director of Downtown Development Amanda 
Edmondson.  

 

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:  Invocation and pledge were led by Councilmember Walden.   
 

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS:  Mayor Eason announced the Farmer’s Market is now over and commented 
on a great season; advanced voting has begun today at the Elections office and runs through 
November 4th; Mountain Moonshine Festival will occur this coming weekend October 21st  – 23rd at 
the Dawsonville Municipal Complex and Main Street Park benefitting Kare for Kids. 

 

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:  Motion to approve the agenda as submitted made by W. Illg; 
second by C. Phillips.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  
 

6. PUBLIC INPUT:  Joey Homans, 272 Hwy 9 South, Dawsonville – He commented the DRI for the 
Chapman Communities project was provided and confirms the discussion held during the public 
hearing concerning road improvements. He also stated he previously sent a two-year report from 
DCSO relating to criminal activity for Chapman’s community, The Cottages at Lumpkin 
Campground Road, citing the calls were primarily for safety checks.  
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA:  Motion to approve the consent agenda for the following items (a) made by 
M. French; second by W. Illg.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. 

 

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting held October 3, 2022 

 

8. INTRODUCE NEW EMPLOYEES:  City Manager Bolz introduced Harmit Bedi as the City’s 
Planning Director and Annette Watson as the City’s custodian. 

 

9. EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION:   The Mayor and Council presented service awards to Kyle 
Richardson for two years of service; Jon Davis and Clay Moss received awards both for four years 
of service.  The September Employee of the Month and the Employee of the Third Quarter was 
presented to Annette Watson.  Clay Moss was also presented with a plaque for completing the 
Code Enforcement Level One Certification. 

 

10. PROCLAMATION – 75TH ANNIVERSARY OF DAWSONVILLE HARDWARE:  The Mayor read a 
proclamation honoring Dawsonville Hardware for their 75th anniversary and presented an award to 
Dwight Gilleland. 

 

BUSINESS 
 

11. ANX-C2200122: Jim Chapman Communities, Inc has petitioned to annex into the city limits of 
Dawsonville the 3-acre tract known as TMP 093 046 (tract 2), located at 922 Hwy 53 East, with a 
County Zoning of RSR (Residential Sub-Rural) to City Zoning R6 (Multiple-Family District).  Public 
Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on September 12, 2022, and City Council on October 3, 
2022.  City Council for a decision on October 17, 2022.  
 

Interim Planning Director Callahan read the annexation request.   
 

Motion to approve ANX-C2200122 as presented made by C. Phillips; second by M. French.  Vote 
carried three in favor (Phillips, French, Eason) with two opposed (Walden, Illg). (Exhibit “A”)        

12. ZA-C2200123: Jim Chapman Communities, Inc has petitioned a zoning amendment for TMP 093 
043, 093 044, and 093 047; Located at 2120 Perimeter Road and 922 Hwy 53 East from R1 
(Restricted Single-Family Residential District) to R6 (Multiple-Family Residential District).  Public 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, October 17, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 2 of 3 
 

Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on September 12, 2022, and City Council October 3, 2022.  
City Council for a decision on October 17, 2022. 

 

Motion to approve ZA-C2200123 with the conditions recommended by the Planning Department 
which are stated below with the exception of the easement onto Highway 53:  
 

• Installation of sanitary lines and sewer manholes up to Perimeter Road right-of-way for 
future sewer outfall service for parcels 093 041, 093 063 and 093 033. 

• Applicant will donate funds for future intersection improvements at Perimeter Road and 
Hwy 9 South.  Funds in the amount of $1,000.00 per unit shall be donated prior to each 
building permit approval.  Funds shall be eligible for future impact fee credit if the City 
adopts said fees in the future. 

• Applicant will donate funds for the future intersection improvements at Perimeter Road and 
Hwy 53 East.  Funds in the amount of $500.00 per unit shall be donated prior to each 
building permit approval.  Funds shall be eligible for future impact fee credit if the City 
adopts said fees in the future.  Condition warranted due to proposed right turn movement of 
230 vehicles/day is 92% of 250 vehicles/day threshold.  Study did not include future bypass 
road passenger and truck traffic.  

• Installation of a dedicated left turn lane on Perimeter Road and development driveway #1.  
Condition warranted due to proposed left turn movement of 215 vehicles/day is 86% of 250 
vehicles/day threshold.  Study did not include future bypass road passenger and truck 
traffic.  Sec 109.46 requires lane for safe operations.     

         Second by C. Phillips.  Councilmember Walden thanked the public who reached out to him; he 
explained he could not support this request stating he felt it did not fit with the overall 
Comprehensive Plan and his concerns around traffic and public safety.  Councilmember Illg 
appreciated the input he received from Jim Chapman and Joey Homans; however, he feels the 
project is like fitting a square peg in a round hole. Motion carried three in favor (French, Phillips, 
Eason) with two opposed (Walden, Illg).   

WORK SESSION 
 

STAFF REPORTS 
 

13. BOB BOLZ, CITY MANAGER:  City Manager Bolz provided his report in the agenda packet and 
reported the leak adjustment for the previous month was $211.12.  He also reported the Civitan 
Club donated $11,190.00 to the City. Mayor Eason inquired about the status of the water meter 
replacement project; Jacob Barr reported there are two meters left to install and the infrastructure of 
the radio system will start the following week.  

 

14. ROBIN GAZAWAY, FINANCE ADMINISTRATOR:  Finance Director Gazaway presented the 
financial reports representing fund balances and activity provided through September 30, 2022.   

 

ANNOUCEMENTS                  

                      Brian Bliss spoke to the Mayor and Council stating he is here today with some local Boy Scouts to 
assist them with earning their merit badges   

 

    ADJOURNMENT: 
 

At 5:23 p.m. a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by W. Illg; second by J. Walden.  Vote 
carried three in favor (Illg, Walden, Eason) with two opposed (Phillips, French). 

 
 

 Approved this 7th day of November 2022. 
 
By: CITY OF DAWSONVILLE 
 

(signatures on following page) 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, October 17, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
         
   ___________________________________ 
   Mike Eason, Mayor 
 
   ___________________________________  
   Caleb Phillips, Councilmember Post 1 

 
         
   William Illg, Councilmember Post 2  

 
         
   John Walden, Councilmember Post 3 
 
   ___________________________________ 
   Mark French, Councilmember Post 4 
 
Attest: _________________________        
           Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk 



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"



                                           
 

 

     SUBJECT:  APPROVE REAPPOINTMENT OF HEATHER ALLEN TO THE HISTORIC      
PRESERVATION COMMISSION       _ 

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  11/07/2022      
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
  
      TO REAPPOINT HEATHER ALLEN TO THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION FOR 

A THREE YEAR TERM EXPIRING 12/31/2025 
 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
      

• VETTING PROCESS WAS COMPLETED WHEN HEATHER WAS FIRST APPOINTED 
TO THE BOARD  

• HEATHER HAS SERVED ON THE BOARD SINCE 2019 
 

 
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
  
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
         
 
 

 
          REQUESTED BY:  Beth Tuttle, Administrative Assistant 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   7b   
 

 

 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   EXTENDING A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE OF 

DEVELOPMENT AND BUILDING PERMITS  
   

     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  11/7/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
 

1. TO HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING CONCERNING THE EXTENSION OF A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM 
ON THE ISSUANCE OF DEVELOPMENT AND BUILDING PERMITS, AND 

 

2. TO CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION R2022-07 CONCERNING THE SAME 
 
      

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• TEMPORARY MORATORIUM APPROVED ON 05/16/2022 HAS A 6-MONTH EXPIRATION; 
CONTINUATION IS NEEDED TO COMPLETE AN IMPACT FEE STUDY AND IMPLEMENTATION 
OF THE POTENTIAL PROGRAM 
 

• IMPACT FEE STUDY IS CURRENTLY BEING DONE BY GMRC      

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 

 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Mike Eason, Mayor______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   8    
 

 

 



 

1 
 

 

RESOLUTION R2022-07 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF DAWSONVILLE, GEORGIA TO EXTEND A 
TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE OF DEVELOPMENT PERMITS 
AND BUILDING PERMITS WITHIN THE JURISDICTIONAL LIMITS OF THE CITY 
OF DAWSONVILLE DURING A STUDY OF DEVELOPMENT IMPACTS AND FOR 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS; TO PROVIDE FOR EXCEPTIONS; TO PROVIDE FOR 
SEVERABILITY; TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Dawsonville, Georgia is a Georgia Municipal Corporation which provides 
planning and zoning, as well as enforcement of building codes and regulations as a qualified local 
government; 

WHEREAS, the City of Dawsonville directly provides and/or regulates, inter alia, the following 
services, all of which are and will continue to be impacted by residential and commercial 
development:  road and street construction or maintenance, solid waste management, water supply 
and distribution; wastewater treatment; stormwater collection and disposal; and recreational 
facilities; 

WHEREAS, local governments, pursuant to Chapter 71 of Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia 
Annotated, may consider and adopt development impact fees which are imposed upon 
development as a condition of development approval to pay for a proportionate share of the cost 
of system improvements needed to serve new growth and development;  

WHEREAS, such development impact fees may be collected at the time of the issuance of a 
development permit or a building permit, depending upon the particular purpose of the fee; 

WHEREAS, the City of Dawsonville has started the process of studying and developing a system 
of development impact fees pursuant to Chapter 71 of Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia, 
Annotated; 

WHEREAS, there are tracts of developed land which could be redeveloped, and undeveloped land 
in the City of Dawsonville which if developed, or if rezoned and developed, could create 
significant impacts on the services, facilities, and infrastructure of the City of Dawsonville, to 
include but not necessarily be limited to significant improvement costs as a result of the 
development; 

WHEREAS, a review of development fee impact ordinances and studies related to the same 
confirms that residential development and usage creates the greatest impact on local government 
facilities, infrastructure, and services; 



 

2 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Dawsonville, pursuant to its police power, is authorized to enact 
ordinances to further and protect the health, safety, welfare and morals of the public; 

WHEREAS, given the potentially significant impact to the services, facilities and infrastructure 
needs and demands of developing or redeveloping property, the City of Dawsonville has 
determined that it is reasonable and necessary, in order to protect the health, safety, welfare and 
morals of the public, to enact a temporary moratorium on development and building permits in the 
City of Dawsonville; 

WHEREAS, the process of securing a study related to the imposition of impact fees has extended 
longer than originally anticipated due to a desire to obtain such in an efficient and cost effective 
manner from a trusted source with which the City of Dawsonville has experience;  

AND WHEREAS, the moratorium, as described herein, is found by the City of Dawsonville to be 
an appropriate, reasonably necessary, not unduly oppressive, and narrowly tailored exercise of the 
City of Dawsonville’s police power. 

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, be it ordained by the Council of the City of 
Dawsonville, as follows: 

Section 1. There is hereby enacted a moratorium on (a) the acceptance of applications for, or 
the issuance of land development permits (including land disturbance permits) as well as 
(b) the acceptance of applications for, or the issuance of building permits, within the 
corporate limits of the City of Dawsonville, Georgia, for properties which are in the 
following zoning districts: 
 

a. RA: Restricted Agricultural 
b. R-1: Restricted Single Family Residential 
c. R-2: Single Family Residential 
d. R-3: Single Family Residential 
e. R-6: Multiple-Family Residential 
f. R3R: Manufactured Home Subdivision District 
g. RMM: Residential Manufactured/Moved 
h. RMHT: Manufactured Housing Temporary District 
i. RPC: Residential Planned Community 
j. PUD: Planned Unit Development 
k. PCS: Planned Conservation Subdivision 
l. RCT: Residential Cottage 
m. AP: Annexed Property 

 
Section 2. The moratoria described in § 1, above, shall expire on the earlier of: 

a. the passage of six months from the date this Resolution is adopted by the Council 
of the City of Dawsonville; 

b. the defeat or adoption of an ordinance establishing development impact fees 
pursuant to Chapter 71 of Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated; 



 

3 
 

c. a subsequent vote of the Council of the City of Dawsonville, Georgia, repealing or 
replacing the moratoria described in this Resolution. 
 

Section 3. The moratoria described in § 1, above, shall not apply to: 
a. any development or project where there is an active Land Disturbance Permit in 

place on or before the date of the passage of this Resolution, however, if the Land 
Disturbance Permit expires without being renewed before its expiration, then the 
moratoria described above shall apply to any future issuance of a Land Disturbance 
Permit for the same tract of land. 

b. any building site where there is an active Building Permit in place on or before the 
date of the passage of this Resolution, however, if the Building Permit expires 
without being renewed before its expiration, then the moratoria described above 
shall apply to any future issuance of a Building Permit for the same Building Site. 

c. any development or building site which does not fit into the exceptions identified 
in § 3(a) or (b), but for which the applicant for the development and/or building 
permit executes an irrevocable commitment that it will remit, in full, any 
development impact fee within thirty (30) days after the passage of an ordinance 
establishing development impact fees pursuant to Chapter 71 of Title 36 of the 
Official Code of Georgia, Annotated.  The Development Impact fee assessed 
pursuant to this exception shall be such as is established pursuant to any adopted 
ordinance, and if no ordinance is adopted then no fee shall be assessed. 
 

i. In the event that an applicant seeks an exception pursuant to § 3(c) of this 
Resolution, if the applicant fails to make the committed payment of a 
development impact fee within the time required, then the permit issued 
(and any related permits or certificates, including but not limited certificates 
of occupancy) shall be revoked, instanter, by operation of law without the 
necessity of any further action by the City of Dawsonville or any of its 
departments or employees. 
 

ii. In the event of a revoked permit or certificate pursuant to § 3(c)(i) of this 
Resolution, the unpaid development impact fee must be paid before any 
development or building permit or related certificate may issue for the site 
or development in question. 
 

Section 4. Severability.  If any section, provision or clause of any part of this resolution shall 
be declared invalid or unconstitutional, or if the provisions of any part of this resolution as 
applied to any particular situation or set of circumstances shall be declared invalid or 
unconstitutional, such invalidity shall not be construed to affect the portions of this 
resolution not so held to be invalid, or the application of this resolution to other 
circumstances not so held to be invalid.  It is hereby declared as the intent that this 
resolution would have been adopted had such invalid portion not been included herein 
 



 

4 
 

Section 5. Repealer.  All laws and parts of laws in conflict with this resolution are hereby 
repealed. 
 

Section 6. Effective Date.  This resolution shall be effective the day following its passage by 
the Council of the City of Dawsonville, the health, safety, welfare, and general morality of 
the City of Dawsonville demanding it. 
 

[execution on following page]  



 

5 
 

SO ADOPTED AND RESOLVED by the City Council of Dawsonville, Georgia, this _____ day 
of ________________________, 2022. 

     MAYOR AND DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

 

By:        
       Mike Eason, Mayor 

 
 
       
Caleb Phillips, Council Member, Post 1 

        
             
              
       William Illg, Council Member, Post 2 
             
     
              
                                              John Walden, Council Member, Post 3 
 
        

____________________________________ 
       Mark French, Council Member, Post 4 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk 
    

 
        

 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   FY 2022 BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  11/7/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other  X 

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve:    X  Enterprise Fund      X  General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
 

   TO REQUEST APPROVAL OF VARIOUS BUDGET AMENDMENTS FOR FY 2022 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
 

  BUDGET AMENDMENTS FOR OVER/UNDER ENCUMBERED EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS FOR   
ALL FUNDS. 

 
 
 

     OPTIONS:   
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION:   
 
 
APPROVE AS REQUESTED 
 
 

 
 

      
 
 
 
REQUESTED BY: Robin Gazaway, Finance Administrator______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   9     
 

 

X 

 

















                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   2023 HEALTH INSURANCE RENEWAL  

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  11/7/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    X General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

   TO PRESENT THE RENEWAL(S) FOR THE HEALTH INSURANCE FOR DEC 2022 TO NOV 
2023. 

    
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES:  
 
THE CURRENT PLAN WENT UP 17% WHICH EQUATES TO ALMOST AN ADDITIONAL $100K 
PER YEAR.  WE BUDGETED FOR AN 8% INCREASE. 
 

   
 

     OPTIONS:   
 
STAY THE SAME, GO WITH OPTION 1 OR PICK ANOTHER PLAN 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION:   

MY RECOMMENDATION IS TO DO OPTION 1 WHICH WOULD BE A 12% INCREASE INSTEAD 
OF 17%.  THE HIGHLIGHTED ITEMS ARE WHERE THE INCREASES WILL BE FOR THE 
EMPLOYEES, BUT ONLY IF THE EMPLOYEES USE THE INSURANCE TO THIS MAXIMUM.  

MY RECOMMENDATION FOR DENTAL AND VISION IS TO STAY THE SAME.  MUTUAL OF 
OMAHA GAVE US A 2-YEAR RATE GUARANTEE AND THE OTHER COMPANIES WERE QUITE 
A BIT HIGHER.     

 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Robin Gazaway, Finance Administrator______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #  10      
 

 

 



Benefit United Healthcare                              
Current Plan

UnitedHealthcare           
Renewal - CO-08

United Healthcare                              
Option 1 - CO-PA

United Healthcare                              
Option 2 - CO-03

In-Network In-Network In-Network In-Network
Primary Care Office Visit $25 copay                                                     $25 copay                                                    $20 copay                                                  $25 copay                                                  
Specialist Office Visit $50 copay $50 copay $40 copay $75 copay
Preventive Care 100% 100% 100% 100%

Individual Calendar Year Deductible $1,000 $1,000 $1,250 $1,000
Family Calendar Year Deductible $2,000 $2,000 $2,500 $2,000

Individual Out-of-Pocket Maximum $2,000 $2,000 $3,000 $6,000
Family Out-of-Pocket Maximum $4,000 $4,000 $6,000 $12,000

Coinsurance 100% 100% 100% 100%

Inpatient Hospital Deductible/Coinsurance Deductible/Coinsurance Deductible/Coinsurance Deductible/Coinsurance

Urgent Care $50 copay $50 copay $50 copay $50 copay

Emergency Room $500 copay $500 copay $500 copay $500 copay

Prescription Drugs $10/$40/$140/$300 $10/$40/$150/$300/$500 $10/$40/$150/$300/$500 $10/$40/$150/$300/$500

Lifetime Maximum Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Rate Guarantee N/A 1 year 1 year 1 year

Monthly Premiums
Employee Only 11 $1,124.48 $12,369.28 $1,315.54 $14,470.94 $1,267.87 $13,946.57 $1,119.78 $12,317.58
Employee/Spouse 4 $2,248.96 $8,995.84 $2,631.08 $10,524.32 $2,535.74 $10,142.96 $2,239.56 $8,958.24
Employee/Child 2 $2,080.29 $4,160.58 $2,433.75 $4,867.50 $2,345.56 $4,691.12 $2,071.59 $4,143.18
Employee/Family 6 $3,204.77 $19,228.62 $3,749.29 $22,495.74 $3,613.43 $21,680.58 $3,191.37 $19,148.22

$44,754.32 $52,358.50 $50,461.23 $44,567.22
Change in Premium 117.0% 112.8% 99.6%

City of Dawsonville - Health Plan Renewal - Page 1                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
Prepared by: Mark III Employee Benefits - October 25, 2022



Benefit United Healthcare                              
Current Plan

UnitedHealthcare           
Renewal - CO-08

Anthem                          
Option 1 - 5BG2

Anthem                               
Option 2 - 69BL

In-Network In-Network In-Network In-Network
Primary Care Office Visit $25 copay                                                     $25 copay                                                    $20 copay                                                  $30 copay                                                  
Specialist Office Visit $50 copay $50 copay $40 copay $70 copay
Preventive Care 100% 100% 100% 100%

Individual Calendar Year Deductible $1,000 $1,000 $1,500 $5,800
Family Calendar Year Deductible $2,000 $2,000 $3,000 $11,600

Individual Out-of-Pocket Maximum $2,000 $2,000 $3,500 $8,000
Family Out-of-Pocket Maximum $4,000 $4,000 $7,000 $16,000

Coinsurance 100% 100% 100% 70%

Inpatient Hospital Deductible/Coinsurance Deductible/Coinsurance Deductible/Coinsurance Deductible/Coinsurance

Urgent Care $50 copay $50 copay $75 copay $75 copay

Emergency Room $500 copay $500 copay Deductible, then $350 
copay

Deductible, then $350 
copay

Prescription Drugs $10/$40/$140/$300 $10/$40/$150/$300/$500 $5/$20/$50/$85/20% $5/$20/Ded:$50/Ded;$85/
20%

Lifetime Maximum Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Rate Guarantee N/A 1 year 1 year 1 year

Monthly Premiums
Employee Only 11 $1,124.48 $12,369.28 $1,315.54 $14,470.94 $1,542.91 $16,972.01 $1,231.31 $13,544.41
Employee/Spouse 4 $2,248.96 $8,995.84 $2,631.08 $10,524.32 $3,240.11 $12,960.44 $2,585.75 $10,343.00
Employee/Child 2 $2,080.29 $4,160.58 $2,433.75 $4,867.50 $3,008.67 $6,017.34 $2,401.05 $4,802.10
Employee/Family 6 $3,204.77 $19,228.62 $3,749.29 $22,495.74 $4,705.88 $28,235.28 $3,755.50 $22,533.00

$44,754.32 $52,358.50 $64,185.07 $51,222.51
Change in Premium 117.0% 143.4% 114.5%

City of Dawsonville - Health Plan Renewal - Page 2                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
Prepared by: Mark III Employee Benefits - October 25, 2022



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   FARMER’S MARKET REPORT  

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  11/7/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    TO PROVIDE A REPORT ON THE FARMERS MARKET SEASON BY LOUISE MCPHERSON OR 
CLARK MACALLISTER 

    
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

    
   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   11     
 

 

 


	1. 11.07.2022 AGENDA City Council Regular Meeting
	7. Executive Summary For Agenda Items CONSENT AGENDA
	7a. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items MINUTES
	7a. 2. 10.17.2022 MINUTES City Council Regular Meeting and Work Session.DRAFT
	7b. 1 Executive Summary For HPC REAPPOINTMENT
	8. 1. Executive Summary RESOLUTION - MORATORIUM
	8. 2. Resolution R2022-07_Moratorium Extension
	9. 1. Executive Summary For Budget amendments
	9. 2. Budget Amendments
	10. 1. Executive Summary For Agenda Health Ins
	10. 2. Health Plan 2022 FINAL
	UHC
	Anthem

	11. 1. Executive Summary FARMERS MARKET RTP



